
From: Bowland, Luke S (DOT)
To: Beaton, Barbara J (DOT); Boling, Garritt A (DOT); Bowland, Luke S (DOT); Brinkman, Jenelle R (DOT); Bryant,

Rory K (DOT); Burnett, Robert J (DOT); Canfield, Terry L (DOT); Del Frate, Amanda M (DOT); Dennison, Travis A
(DOT); Groeschel, Virginia C J (DOT); Hansen, Matthew H (DOT); Hartman, Gregory J (DOT); Hughes, Aaron C
(DOT); Mitchell, Jourde L (DOT); Riley, Mark A (DOT); Thompson, Dominic C (DOT); Valentine, Kirsten (DOT);
Vaughn, Joy A (DOT); Warton, Nicholas J (DOT)

Subject: FW: Chief Engineer"s Directive : Design Standards Update
Date: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 1:21:17 PM
Attachments: Table 1130-11.pdf

Table 1100-1.pdf
CED-Updated-Design-Stds- MJN Rev 3-20-2019-signed.pdf

FYI
 

From: Junge, Wolfgang E (DOT) 
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2019 3:41 PM
To: Amundsen, James (DOT) <jim.amundsen@alaska.gov>; Miyashiro, Eric L (DOT)
<eric.miyashiro@alaska.gov>; Linnell, John R (DOT) <john.linnell@alaska.gov>; Bowland, Luke S
(DOT) <luke.bowland@alaska.gov>; Yerkes, Michael C (DOT) <mike.yerkes@alaska.gov>
Subject: FW: Chief Engineer's Directive : Design Standards Update
 
FYI
 

From: Fortner, Jennifer D (DOT) 
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2019 3:05 PM
To: Carroll, Lawrence P (DOT); Chambers, Mike J (DOT); 'al.fletcher@dot.gov';
'tenor.galambush@dot.gov'; 'sandra.garcia-aline@dot.gov'; Golden, Pamela K (DOT); Gregovich, Lars R
(DOT); Jeffers, Jefferson C (DOT); Junge, Wolfgang E (DOT); 'simons.latunde-addey@got.gov'; Neidhold,
Mark J (DOT); Pratt, Richard A (DOT); Schacher, Sarah E (DOT); Siroky, Mary P (DOT); Wagner, Charles
M (DOT); Walker, Matthew I (DOT); Thomas, Scott E (DOT)
Subject: Chief Engineer's Directive : Design Standards Update
 
Good Afternoon,
 
Please see attached.
 
Thank you,
Jennifer
 

Jennifer Fortner
Administrative Assistant II
Statewide Design and Engineering Services
Department of Transportation and Public Facilities
 
(907) 465-6966
Jennifer.Fortner@alaska.gov
Office Hours: 7:30 AM - 3:30 PM
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Table 1130-11 
Recommended Runout Lengths for Barrier 


Advancement Length Determinations 


 


 


 Traffic Volume (ADT) 


 Over 


10,000 


5,000 to 


10,000 


1,000 to  


4,999 


Under 


1,000 


Design 


Speed 


(mph) 


Runout 


Length 


LR (ft) 


Runout 


Length 


LR (ft) 


Runout 


Length 


LR (ft) 


Runout 


Length 


LR (ft) 


70 360 330 290 250 


65 330 290 250 225 


60 300 250 210 200 


55 265 220 185 175 


50 230 190 160 150 


45 195 160 135 125 


40 160 130 110 100 


35 135 110 95 85 


30 110 90 80 70 


 


 


Notes:  Values are from Table 5-10b of the 2011 RDG, except 


             values for 35, 45, 55 and 65 mph are interpolated. 








 
 


Acronym 
 


 


Design Publication 
 


Date 


ABSM Alaska Bridges and Structures Manual See Note 1 
 


ADA2 
U.S. Department of Transportation ADA Standards for Transportation 
Facilities, and 
U.S. Department of Justice ADA Standards for Accessible Design 


2006 
 


2010 
AHDM Alaska Highway Drainage Manual 2006 
ASPM Alaska Standard Plans Manual See Note 3 
ATM Alaska Traffic Manual See Note 4 


 


GB AASHTO A Policy on Geometric Design of Highways and Streets 
(Green Book) 


 


2011 


GDBF AASHTO Guide for the Development of Bicycle Facilities 2012 
GDVLVLR AASHTO Guidelines for Design of Very Low-Volume Local Roads 2001 


HCM Highway Capacity Manual 2010 
RDG AASHTO Roadside Design Guide 2011 
RPRL IES Recommended Practice for Roadway Lighting  (RP-8-14) 2014 


SSSS AASHTO Standard Specifications for Structural Supports for Highway 
Signs, Luminaires and Traffic Signals See Note 5. 


 
 
Note 1: Use latest edition effective at time of design approval 
Note 2: In most cases, the 2006 US DOT ADA Standards for Transportation Facilities applies. 


See ADA design policy below for when the 2010 US DOJ ADA Standards apply 
Note 3: Use the latest edition at the time of advertising 
Note 4: Use the latest edition at the time of design approval 
Note 5:  AASHTO, 2013, with September 2013 Errata and 2015 Interim Revisions. 


 
 


ADA Design Policy: 
 
Transportation facilities and their appurtenances constructed in public rights-of-way are required to accommodate 
those with disabilities.  These disabilities include, but are not limited to:  limited mobility, impaired vision, and 
impaired hearing. 
 
Design all new public transportation facilities, including bus stops and stations, and rail stations, to meet the 
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Standards for Transportation Facilities adopted by the U.S. Department of 
Transportation (DOT) (2006).  Other types of facilities covered by the ADA are subject to the 2010 ADA 
Standards for Accessible Design adopted by the U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ).  49 CFR 37, Appendix D, 
Subpart B, Section 37.21 states, “Both sets of rules apply; one does not override the other.  
 
The DOT rules apply only to the entity’s transportation facilities, vehicles, or services; the DOJ rules may cover 
the entity’s activities more broadly.  For example, if a public entity operates a transit system and a zoo, DOT’s 
coverage would stop at the transit system’s edge, while DOJ’s rule would cover the zoo.  DOT and DOJ have 
coordinated their rules, and the rules have been drafted to be consistent with one another.  Should, in the context 
of some future situation, there be an apparent inconsistency between the two rules, the DOT rules would control 
within the sphere of transportation services, facilities and vehicles.”  


 
 


 
 


 
Table 1100-1 


Adopted Design Standards  
 








“Keep Alaska Moving through service and infrastructure.” 
 
 


 


 
      


TO: Distribution DATE: March 22, 2019 
   
FROM: Kenneth J. Fisher, P.E. SUBJECT: Chief Engineer’s Directive: 


Design Standards Update  Chief Engineer  
   
The Alaska Highway Preconstruction Manual is revised effective March 31, 2019, to incorporate 
attached revised Table 1100-1 (Adopted Design Standards) and Table 1130-11 (Recommended 
Runout Lengths for Barrier Advancement Length Determinations).  Changes are highlighted in 
the attachments. 
 
Use revised tables 1100-1 and 1130-11 on all projects with Design Approval (Approved Design 
Study Report) after March 31, 2019.  These revised tables may also be used on projects which 
have already received Design Approval. 
 
Direct questions regarding this directive to Lars Gregovich, P.E., Preconstruction Standards 
Engineer at lars.gregovich@alaska.gov or 465-6968. 
 
Distribution:  
 


Pat Carroll, P.E., Preconstruction Engineer, Southcoast Region 
Mike Chambers, Publication Specialist, Statewide 
Al Fletcher, Safety/Pavement/Materials Engineer, FHWA 
Tenor Galambush, P.E, Area Engineer, FHWA 
Sandra Garcia-Aline, Division Administrator, FHWA 
Pam Golden, P.E., Traffic & Safety Engineer, Northern Region 
Lars Gregovich, P.E., Preconstruction Standards, D&CS, Statewide 
Jeff Jeffers, P.E., Standard Specifications Engineer, Statewide 
Wolfgang Junge, P.E., Preconstruction Engineer, Central Region 
Simons Latunde-Addey, Area Engineer, FHWA 
Mark Neidhold, P.E., Chief of Design & Construction Standards, Statewide 
Rich Pratt, P.E., Chief Bridge Engineer, Statewide 
Sarah Schacher, P.E., Preconstruction Engineer, Northern Region 
Mary Siroky, Deputy Commissioner, Headquarters 
Scott Thomas, P.E., Traffic & Safety Engineer, Central Region 
Charlie Wagner, P.E., M&O Chief, Central Region 
Matt Walker, P.E., State Traffic and Safety Engineer, D&ES, Statewide 


 
Attachment: Revised Table 1100-1 and Table 1130-11  


Department of Transportation & Public Facilities 
Statewide Design & Engineering Services Division 
Phone:  907-465-2960 
Fax:  907-465-3124 
 
TRANSMITTAL 






